
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Children, Young 
People and 
Learning Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Jane Palmer (Chairman) 

Nick Denys (Vice-Chairman) 

Jem Duducu 

Dominic Gilham 

Becky Haggar 

Allan Kauffman 

John Oswell 

Jagjit Singh 

Jan Sweeting 

 

 
 
 
Other Voting Representative 
Anthony Little, Roman Catholic Diocesan. 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY 12 APRIL 
2017 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 Published: Tuesday 4 April 2017 
 

 Contact:  Anisha Teji 
Tel: 01895 277655 
Email: ateji@hillindon.gov.uk 

This Agenda is available online at:  

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=323&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

 

Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
  

• Education Services and statutory education authority functions 

• School performance and attainment 

• School Transport 

• Relationships with Local Academies / Free Schools 

• Pre-School & Early Years Services 

• Youth Services & Careers Services 

• Juvenile justice & probation services 

• Adult Learning 

• Education and learning partnerships 

• Music & The Arts 

• Social care services for children, young persons and children with special needs 

• Adoption and Fostering 

• Family Services 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before the meeting  
 

3 Matters notified in advance or urgent  
 

4 To confirm that items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in 
public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private 

 
 

5 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 14 March 2017 1 - 4 
 

6 Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) Update 5 - 6 
 

7 Major Review - Presentation of Draft Final Report 7 - 8 
 

8 Minor Review -  Discussion on suitable topics 9 - 10 
 

9 Quarterly School Place Planning 11 - 14 
 

10 Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 15 - 18 
 

11 Work Programme  19 - 20 
 

 



Minutes 

 

 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
14 March 2017 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillor Jane Palmer (Chairman), Councillor Nick Denys (Vice-Chairman), Councillor 
Judy Kelly (in place of Councillor Jem Dudcu), Councillor Dominic Gilham, Councillor 
Becky Haggar, Councillor Allan Kauffman, Councillor Jagjit Singh and Councillor 
Jan Sweeting and Tony Little (Roman Catholic Diocesan Representative) 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Laurie Baker (Interim Head of School Improvement/Education Quality & Strategy), Dan 
Kennedy (Head of Business Performance, Policy & Standards) and Anisha Teji 
(Democratic Services Officer) 
 

62. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies were received from Councillor John Oswell and Councillor Jem Duducu, who 
was substituted by Councillor Judy Kelly.  
 

63. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THE MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 There were no declarations of interest.  
 

64. MATTERS NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 There were none.  
 

65. TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items were in Part I and would be heard in public.  
 

66. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1 MARCH 2017  (Agenda 
Item 5) 
 

 RESOLVED -  
 
(1) That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 March 2017 be confirmed as a 

correct record of the meeting, subject to amending the word school to 
service in the minutes from the Work Programme item (Agenda item 9); and 

(2) That a Member wished it to be recorded that there was a quick turnaround in 
writing the minutes. 
 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



  

67. CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 
MAJOR REVIEW OF THE LOCAL AUTHORITY'S CURRENT AND FUTURE 
RELATIONSHIP WITH ACADEMIES AND FREE SCHOOLS  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 The Committee noted that there had been no response to the Local Authority's request 
for information and comment via the Head Teacher's survey from the Chief Executives 
of any local Multi Academy Trusts.  
 
Following the meeting on 1 March 2017, some Committee Members met and 
discussed the results from the head teacher surveys. The Committee Members 
concluded that the surveys highlighted some important issues which could be 
addressed. There was a clear indication that many schools were happy with the 
services provided by Local Authority. An example of these included the service of 
admissions, the SEND team and safeguarding. The results of the surveys received so 
far will be incorporated into the final major review report.  
 
The Committee considered recommendations for the major review. The Committee 
discussed recommendations around the themes of having a single point of contact; the 
relationship between the Local Authority and the Regional Schools Commissioner; 
professional development training for school governors; school outcome performance; 
conversion transistion and school improvement frameworks.   
 
During the Committee's discussions, the following points were reported:  
 

• A single point of contact for school enquiries would be good and useful. It was 
noted that the nature of enquiries varied which meant that it would be difficult to 
have a central contact point that covered every matter raised. Practically, most 
schools knew who to contact for assistance. Other boroughs published a list of 
contact details for officers for the different types of enquiries raised.  

• There was question around the stability of the administrative capacity in overseeing 
the single point of contact.  

• Difficult and sensitive messages are easier to deliver when they are done early and 
clearly. This ensures transparency and openness.  

• The bi-monthly head teacher briefings should remain as they are viewed as being 
useful by headteachers.  

• The Local Authority had invested time in developing the Schools Strategic 
Partnership Board which was proving to be a positive piece of work and should play 
be  key role in driving improvements in education standards in Hillingdon.  

• Not all maintained schools had made a decision about converting to academies to 
date. It is recognised that there will need to be sufficient support  offered so that 
maintained schools can call on resources to explore or support conversion if they 
deem it right for their setting.  

• The Regional Schools Commissioner has a limited resource and a large number of 
schools to oversee. It is necessary for the The Regional Schools Commissioner  to 
be clear about their role, responsibilities and their ability to access and delegate 
resources to effect improvement in academies.  

• It is recognised that the quality of governance varies in both maintained and 
academy/free schools throughout the Borough.  

• The Committee was concerned that training for school govenors is not compulsory 
and highlighted that the ability to act as a critical friend is important.   

• Outstanding governance is  key for school improvement and the Council recognises 
the importance of recruiting and retaining high quality governors .  

• There is clear progress being made in terms of school attainment levels, particularly 

Page 2



  

at Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2. It was noted that areas of concerns related to Key 
Stage 4 and Key Stage 5.  

• When results are published, and as outlined in the current Hillingdon Schools 
Improvement Plan, the Local Authority uses risk assessment processes and 
published results and inspections to target support and challenge activities in 
schools.   If there are concerns in maintained schools the Local Authority  works 
closely with them. In academies, concerns are raised the Regional Schools 
Commissioner. Generally the pace at which schools improve depends on the way 
they engage with the services available to support them and this is often dependent 
on the quality of leadership and governance in the school.  

• The Committee noted that the Borough's School Improvement Conferences were 
open at no charge to  every head teacher and Chair of Governors in the Borough.  

• The Committee heard concerns  that there is some variability in the quality of 
engagement of schools with borough priorities.  It is recognised that academy 
conversion supports autonomy for schools though and that collaboration with other 
schools and partners is a choice for those schools who convert.  

• The Committee discussed potential  models of delivery for the Borough and agreed 
that there is a need to clarify the method of delivery of support to improve standards 
from September 2017 . 

 
RESOLVED -  
 

1) That the Chairman of the Childrens Young People and Learning Policy 
Overview Committee would send the final major review report to head 
teachers and the Chairs of governing bodies to ensure transparency and 
openness;  

2) Additional information on what was raised with the Regional Schools 
Commissioner in relation to the two schools in the Borough not 
performing to the standards expected be presented to the Committee; and  

3) That the Major Review - Draft Final Report be presented to the Committee 
for approval before going to Cabinet for consideration.  
 

68. CHILD AND ADOLESCENT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (CAMHS)  (Agenda Item 
7) 
 

 The Committee noted that an updated report had been submitted by the Hillingdon 
CCG, however no officers were not able to attend. The Committee deferred the agenda 
item to the next meeting.  
 
RESOLVED -  
 

1. That the agenda item be deferred to the next meeting on 12 April 2017; and 
2. That the Chairman of the Childrens Young People & Learning write a letter 

requesting an officer from the CCG to attend and present the report.  
 

69. CABINET FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 The Committee noted that the School Capital Programme was going well. It 
commended the positive news that the Local Authority had offered every resident child 
a school place.  
 
RESOLVED -  
 

Page 3



  

1) That the cabinet forward plan was noted.  

70. WORK PROGRAMME  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 The Committee noted that the Service Improvement Plan was signed off in March 2016 
and since then work had been conducted as "business as usual".  Following 
consultation with the Chairman of the POC, it was agreed that childrens' work could be 
scrutinised as part of the rest of the Local Authority's work. Officers are working on a 
Service Improvement Plan for 2017/2018.  
 
RESOLVED -  
 

1) That the work programme be noted; and  
2) That there is an update on the Service Improvement Plan as part of the 

2017/2018 work programme.     
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.11 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Anisha Teji on 01895 277655.  Circulation of these minutes 
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 4



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017  

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services Update April 2017  
 

   Contact Officer: Anisha Teji  
Telephone: 01895 277655 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
The Committee requested an update on the current position of Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Services (CAMHS) across Hillingdon. 
 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
It is recommended that the Committee: 
 

a) Notes the updated report. 
b) Asks any questions it may.   

 
INFORMATION  
 
Representatives from the CCG have confirmed their attendance at the meeting. In 
addition, a representative from the Anna Freud National Centre for Children and 
Families has also confirmed their attendance at the meeting.   

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017  

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 

MAJOR REVIEW OF THE LOCAL AUTHORITY'S CURRENT AND 

FUTURE RELATIONSHIP WITH ACADMEIS AND FREE SCHOOLS  

       
            Contact Officer: Anisha Teji   

                 Telephone: 01895 277655 
 

REASON FOR ITEM   
  
To enable the Committee to consider both the draft final report and the recommendations 
produced as a result of the review entitled 'Major Review of the Local Authority's Current and 
Future Relationship with Academies and Free Schools'.  
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  

1. To consider the draft final report and ensure that it is reflective of the evidence gathered 
during the review. 

 
2. To comment on the report and recommendations and make any suggestions for revision. 

 
INFORMATION  
 

1. The report has been drafted based upon the information provided at three formal witness 
sessions held at meetings of the Committee.  
 

2. It should be noted that the final report is scheduled to be presented to Cabinet in May 
2017. Given the short timescales, it is suggested that the Committee grants officers the 
authority, in conjunction with the Chairman, to make appropriate revisions to the report 
prior to submission to Cabinet. 
 

3. Given this quick turnaround, the Chairman of the Committee and officers would be 
grateful for Members' comments and observations on the recommendations and the draft 
report. Comments can either be provided at the meeting itself or in writing.  
 

4. The draft report will uploaded on to the Members Drive in due course.  
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017  

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE & LEARNING POC - REVIEW TOPICS FOR 

MINOR REVIEW  
 

Contact Officers: Anisha Teji 
Telephone: 01895 5277655 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM   
  
To enable the Committee to discuss suitable topics to be agreed and developed into a full 
scoping report in due course.  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
The Committee is asked to select a single area within its remit to be developed into a scoping 
report. This will require Members to agree as specific a topic for investigation as possible so 
that officers can produce a targeted and effective plan for the review.  
 
 
INFORMATION  
 
As per its Terms of Reference, the Committee is responsible for undertaking the ‘policy 
overview’ role in relation to the following areas: 
 

§ Education Services and statutory education authority functions 
§ School performance and attainment 
§ School Transport 
§ Relationships with Local Academies / Free Schools 
§ Pre-School & Early Years Services 
§ Youth Services & Careers Services 
§ Juvenile justice & probation services 
§ Adult Learning 
§ Education and learning partnerships 
§ Music & The Arts 
§ Social care services for children, young persons and children with special needs 
§ Adoption and Fostering 
§ Family Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 9



 

 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017  

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

In selecting topics for further investigation, Members are reminded of previous reviews that 
have been undertaken by this Committee and the Education & Children's Services Committee 
which preceded it. Details are set out below: 
 

EDUCATION & CHILDREN'S SERVICES POC 

2006/07 

§ Transition from Primary to Secondary School 
§ Widening the Scope of the Education Service 

2007/08 

§ Extended Schools and Children’s Centres 
§ Meeting the Needs of Troubled Teenagers 

2008/09 

§ Development of Inclusion in Hillingdon Schools 
§ 14 to 19 Strategy 
§ Develop a Short Breaks Provision 

2009/10 

§ Reviewing whether current arrangements and future plans to support inclusive practice 
in Hillingdon schools are effective 

§ Reviewing current arrangements and future plans for safeguarding children at Heathrow 
Airport as a port of entry 

2010/11 

§ 14/19 Education & Training 

2011/12 

§ Elective Home Education Policy 
§ Adoption & Permanency for Looked After Children 

2012/13 

§ Safeguarding of Children that go Missing  
§ Access to Education for Hillingdon’s Vulnerable Children and Young People 

 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE & LEARNING POC 

2013/14 

§ Strengthening the Council's Role as a Corporate Parent 
§ Improving Outcomes for Care Leavers Not in Education, Employment or Training 

2014/15 

§ Hillingdon’s Implementation of the Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND) 
Reforms 

§ Reducing the Risk of Young People Engaging in Criminal Activity and Anti-Social 
Behaviour 

2015/16 

§ The Effectiveness of Early Help to Promote Positive Outcomes for Families 
§ Supporting Educational Aspiration for Disadvantaged Children 

2016/17 

§ Major Review of the Local Authority's Current and Future Relationship with Academies 
and Free Schools  

 
It is at the Committee's discretion as to what areas it wishes to review and Members are 
encouraged to consider the whole range of topics under their purview.   

Page 10



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

QUARTERLY SCHOOL PLACE PLANNING UPDATE 
 

Contact Officer: Dan Kennedy  
       Telephone: 01895 250495  

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To update the Committee on the changing demand for school places in the Borough. 
 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
It is recommended that the Committee: 

1. Note the update. 
2. Question officers about the update. 

 
INFORMATION 
 
Introduction 
 
This paper presents to the Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee an 
update on planning for primary and secondary school places in Hillingdon, following the annual 
refresh of the pupil places forecast. 
 
Background  
 
Demand for school places is being driven by rising birth rates, new residential developments 
and families moving into the Borough. The forecasts are updated annually, with the next update 
scheduled for completed by the end of July 2017.  Given that the demand is changeable, 
monitoring the demand for places and related analytical work takes place throughout the year. 
Following completion of the pupil forecast, the potential implications of any changes from the 
previous forecast are assessed. 
 
Future Demand for School Places 
 
The key points from the 2016 forecast, previously reported to the Committee are as follows: 
 

• The forecast confirms that the future need for primary school places in most areas of the 
Borough has largely been met through the comprehensive and successful primary school 
expansion programme and the provision of three new primary schools in the Borough.  
 

• In the north of the Borough (Northwood and Ruislip / Eastcote areas), some residual 
excess demand for primary places is forecast in future years. However, demand is now 
beginning to show signs of plateauing in the north.  There remain high levels of pupil 
mobility in the Borough as parents exercise a preference for a school beyond their 
immediate local home area, which helps to explain the changing patterns of demand. 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 11



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

• As previously reported, there is also additional demand for primary school places in the 
south of the Borough, especially in the Hayes area.  In the short term, the principal 
reason for this is the continuing suspension of further intakes at Nanaksar Primary 
School given that the Education Funding Agency (EFA) have not  provided the necessary 
classroom accommodation for this Free School. In addition, there has been significant 
residential development and further housing developments are expected in the area. This 
will increase further the need for additional primary school places. 
 

• The forecast shows that the need for additional secondary school places is building more 
slowly than previously forecast in 2015. This is understood to be because more pupils 
are expressing a preference for schools outside their immediate home area, including 
schools out of Borough.  The updated forecast shows a need for 11-12 forms of entry 
over the next five years. This is in addition to the expansions of Northwood, Abbotsfield 
and Swakeleys schools. Most of the additional need for places is in the north of the 
Borough. 
 

• Further analysis is underway to assess the full implications of the new forecast for the 
school places programme. 
  

School Place Needs Forecasting 
 
The update of the forecast for school places takes place every year using the latest population 
projections for Hillingdon from the Greater London Authority (GLA), calibrated by the GLA using 
actual pupils on a school roll, movement of pupils in and out of Borough to other schools and 
the latest residential development data.  For 2016, the GLA has refined its model of demand for 
school places using patterns of pupil mobility which, in part, reflects a degree of parental 
preference for school places.  In accordance with the DfE rubric, the pupil forecast can only 
include housing development that has full planning permission or where it can be demonstrated 
with a degree of certainty that the development will go ahead within the timeframe of the 
forecasts.  
 
As a general point, forecasting for school places beyond five years does carry a higher risk of 
volatility in trend analysis and therefore the focus has been to remain within the short to medium 
term to secure greater reliability, particularly given the various factors at play, including parental 
preference and housing development.  
 
Management of Demand for September 2017 Admissions 
 
Secondary School Places 
 
National Offer Day for secondary school places was on 1st March 2017 and all Hillingdon 
children who applied for a secondary school place on time were offered a place.  This is not the 
case in every local authority, as demand for places continues to climb. 
 

• 94.9 per cent of Hillingdon pupils have received one of their preferred choices. 
 

Page 12



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

• 67.4 per cent of pupils were allocated their first choice of secondary school, despite an 
above-London average increase in applications for places. Hillingdon remains as one of 
the top boroughs in West London for allocating school places at a school of choice. 

 

• Hillingdon Council received a record high of 3,416 applications for secondary school 
places. 

 
There have been some important developments in demand for secondary school places for 
September 2017: 

 

• There has been a loss in some secondary school places in the south of the Borough as 
the Schools Adjudicator had previously approved a proposal from Harlington School for a 
reduction in its admission number from 2017, resulting in a loss of circa one form of 
entry. 
 

• There are overall fewer children from Hillingdon in the south of the Borough who have 
been offered a school place in a neighbouring Borough.  This in turn has meant 
Hillingdon has offered more secondary school places to Hillingdon residents. 

 
In terms of meeting future demand for secondary school places: 
 

• The expansion and rebuild of Northwood School in the north of the Borough completed 
on time as expected – the school now offers one additional form of entry. 
 

• Expansion projects at Abbotsfield and Swakeleys schools have now started on site and 
this will provide 4.5 additional forms of entry. Abbotsfield School will become co-
educational, commencing with admissions for September 2017. These two projects are 
being led by the EFA. 

 

• Options to expand existing schools are being progressed. 
 

• The Education Funding Agency has confirmed that they have approved two new Free 
Secondary Schools in the north of the Borough (north of the A40). 

 
Primary School Places 
 
Demand for primary school places in the Borough has largely been met by Hillingdon’s 
successful school expansion programme, including the construction of new primary schools.  
There are pockets of pressure for additional school places, in particular in the Eastcote / Ruislip 
area which will be addressed through expansion of Hillside schools and Warrender Primary 
School. 
 
In the south of the Borough as a whole, demand will continue to rise throughout the forecast 
period (a rise of nearly 11%/over 300 Reception places) between 2015 and 2021. The overall 
trend is one of increasing demand, with some pockets of localised variability.   The position is 
being kept under close review and options to meet this demand in the future are being 
considered. 
 

Page 13



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

National Offer Day for Primary School Places is on 18th April 2017, and the early signs are that 
all on-time applications will be offered a school place, with an increase in school preferences 
met. 
 
An update will be provided to the Committee in the next update report. 
 
Next Steps 
 
Officers will progress options for meeting the future forecast need for school places and report 
these to Members in the first instance. 
 

Page 14



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017  

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 

FORWARD PLAN 2016/2017 
 
 

Contact officer: Anisha Teji  
Telephone: 01895 277655 

 
 

REASON FOR ITEM 
 

The Committee is required by its Terms of Reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on key decisions which relate to services within 
its remit (before they are taken by the Cabinet or by the Cabinet Member). 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

• To comment on items going to the Cabinet or to the Cabinet Member for decision.   

• Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 
 

INFORMATION 
 
The latest published Forward Plan is attached. The Committee may wish to consider the non 
standard items that fall within its remit.   
 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee wishes to make.  

Agenda Item 10

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



R
e
f

U
p

c
o

m
in

g

D
e
c
is

io
n

s
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

il
s

W
a
rd

(s
)

F
in

a
l 

d
e
c
is

io
n

 

b
y
 F

u
ll

 

C
o

u
n

c
il

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r(

s
) 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e
r 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n

N
E

W
 

IT
E

M

P
u
b
lic

 /
 

P
ri
v
a
te

 

D
e
c
is

io
n
 &

 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 

S
I

S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

U
p

d
a
te

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 C
a
b
in

e
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
y
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a
n
 

P
a
lm

e
r 

O
B

E
 /
 

B
o
b
b
y
 F

in
c
h

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

P
u
b
lic

  

S
I

A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

s

A
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n

P
u
b
lic

  

S
I

S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

U
p

d
a
te

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 C
a
b
in

e
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
y
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a
n
 

P
a
lm

e
r 

O
B

E
 /
 

B
o
b
b
y
 F

in
c
h

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

P
u
b
lic

  

S
I

A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

s

A
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n

P
u
b
lic

  

S
I

S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

U
p

d
a
te

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 C
a
b
in

e
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
y
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a
n
 

P
a
lm

e
r 

O
B

E
 /
 

B
o
b
b
y
 F

in
c
h

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

P
u
b
lic

 /
 

P
ri
v
a
te

 (
3
)

S
I 
=

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 I
te

m
 e

a
c

h
 m

o
n

th
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

: 
 R

S
 =

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  
  
S

C
 =

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

  
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

  
  
F

D
=

 F
in

a
n

c
e

  
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

- 
2
2
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
7

C
a
b
in

e
t 

- 
1
8
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
7

C
a
b
in

e
t 

- 
2
0
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
7

Page 17



S
I

A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

s

A
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n

P
u
b
lic

  

S
I

S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

U
p

d
a
te

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 C
a
b
in

e
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
y
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a
n
 

P
a
lm

e
r 

O
B

E
 /
 

B
o
b
b
y
 F

in
c
h

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

P
u
b
lic

 /
 

P
ri
v
a
te

 (
3
)

S
I

A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

s

A
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n

P
u
b
lic

  

S
I

S
c
h

o
o

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

in
g

 

B
o

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

G
o

v
e
rn

o
rs

 /
 

A
u

th
o

ri
s
in

g
 

A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts

T
o
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

, 
n
o
m

in
a
te

 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 g
o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 a

n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 

to
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

in
g
 b

o
d
y
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
s
. 
T

o
 a

ls
o
 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
 a

n
y
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

 G
o
v
e
rn

o
r 

o
r 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

a
n
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
.

N
/A

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E

A
D

 -
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
u
b
lic

S
I

S
c
h

o
o

l 

R
e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 

P
a
y
m

e
n

ts

T
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
R

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

to
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
m

 

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

T
B

C
C

llr
 D

a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E

R
S

 -
 D

a
n
ie

l 

K
e
n
n
e
d
y

P
ri
v
a
te

 

(1
,2

,3
)

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
c
is

io
n
s
: 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 I
te

m
s
 (

S
I)

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 e

a
c
h
 m

o
n
th

C
a
b
in

e
t 

- 
2
7
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
7

Page 18



Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017  

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

WORK PROGRAMME 2016/2017 

Contact Officer: Anisha Teji 

Telephone: 01895 277655 

REASON FOR REPORT 

This report is to enable the Committee to note the meetings of 2016/2017. This is a standard item 

at the end of each agenda.  

The next meeting will be in June 2017 and the work programme for the coming year will be 

reviewed then.  

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

1. To note the work programme for 2016/2017; and  

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and reviews.  

 

WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17 

14 June 2016 
 
CR5 

Educational Aspiration Review - Witness Session 

School Admissions Update 

Local Safeguarding Children’s Board Annual Report 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

28 Sep 2016 
 
CR5 
 
 

Educational Aspiration Review - Presentation of draft final report  

Major Review – Consideration of topics 

School Place Planning Quarterly Update  / School Expansion Update 

Annual Complaints Report 2015/16 for Children and Young People's 
Services  

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year  

 

19 Oct 2016 
 
CR5 
 
 

Major Review – Consideration of Scoping Report  

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAHMS) 

Education Policy 

Elective Home Education 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions  

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

23 Nov 2016 
 
CR5 
 
 

Major Review – Witness Session 1 

Update Report - Progress on Implementation of previous review - 'The 
Effectiveness of Early Help to Promote Positive Outcomes for Families.'  

Child Sexual Exploitation - Update Report 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions  

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

11 Jan 2017 
 

Major Review – Witness Session 2  

Budget Proposals Report 

Agenda Item 11

Page 19



Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 12 April 2017  

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

CR6 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

1 March 2017  
 
CR 4 and 4A 
 
 

Major Review – Witness Session 3 

Standards and Quality in Education in Hillingdon 2016/2017 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

14 Mar 2017   

CR4 and 4A 

 
 

Major review - recommendations  

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAHMS) - Update (deferred 
to next meeting) 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

 

 

12 Apr 2017 

 

CR6 

 

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAHMS) - Update 

Major Review - Presentation of Draft Final Report 

Minor Review - Consideration of scoping report 

Quarterly School Place Planning 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

*all meetings begin at 7pm. 

Early Intervention Service Update to be added June 2017 

Schools Academic Selection to be added June 2017  

Update on previous Review of the Committee - 'Supporting Educational Aspiration for  

Disadvantaged Children' to be added June 2017  

 

Page 20


	Agenda
	5 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 14 March 2017
	6 Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) Update
	7 Major Review - Presentation of Draft Final Report
	8 Minor Review -  Discussion on suitable topics
	9 Quarterly School Place Planning
	10 Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions
	Public Edition - April 2017 (1) edit

	11 Work Programme

